Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 4:06 pm

To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: MTPRI; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit
Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: FW: Accident involved with our client's vehicle SMK3173C and your insured SMB1644X on 19/02/2023 Our Ref:
BUS/02/23/5024

Ref: BUS/02/23/5024

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: SMK3173C

Insured: SMB1644X

Workshop: SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD
Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 1:57 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; sam@sngahtee.com

Cc: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Accident involved with our client's vehicle SMK3173C and your insured SMB1644X on 19/02/2023 Our Ref: BUS/02/23/5024



Dear Hua Yen,

For survey.

Best Regards,
Karen Chan

Claims Department
Tel: 6556 3523

From: SAMANTHA TAN <sam@sngahtee.com>

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 12:41 PM

To: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident involved with our client's vehicle SMK3173C and your insured SMB1644X on 19/02/2023 Our Ref: BUS/02/23/5024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear All,
Please arrange to survey the vehicle on 18/4/23 morning after 1030am.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Samantha Tan | sam@sngahtee.com

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com

SNGAHTE

MOTOR & PANEL SE|




From: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 3:14 PM

To: sam@sngahtee.com

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident involved with our client's vehicle SMK3173C and your insured SMB1644X on 19/02/2023 Our Ref: BUS/02/23/5024

Dear Sir / Madam,

Liability clear & we are prepared for a direct settlement base on our surveyor recommendation.
Kindly provide all relevant documents & we will revert in due course, thanks.

Regards

Patrick Taw

Claims and Insurance Agency

Direct line +65 6556 3522 | WeiTeck.Tan@Strides.com.sg
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4

Singapore 757705

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 24 February 2023 2:05 pm

To: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg>; MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Accident involved with our client's vehicle SMK3173C and your insured SMB1644X on 19/02/2023

Ref: BUS/02/23/5024
Dear Patrick,
Kindly revert liability to third party’s workshop.

Thanks & Regards
Hua Yen

From: Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 24 February 2023 11:24 am
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>




Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Eric Woo <EricWoo@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>; sam@sngahtee.com
Subject: FW: Accident involved with our client's vehicle SMK3173C and your insured SMB1644X on 19/02/2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,

Our Ref: D23/656/STRIDES/EW

For PRI.

Thank you.

Regards,
Caroline Cabrera
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C

Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

Amembier of IUSCEACYNE INSURAMCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 (“PDPA”):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: SAMANTHA TAN <sam@sngahtee.com>

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 10:35 AM

To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: Accident involved with our client's vehicle SMK3173C and your insured SMB1644X on 19/02/2023

Hi All,

We refer to above and wish to check liability for this case.



Hope to hear from you soon.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Samantha Tan | sam@sngahtee.com

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (ALINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com

SNGAH

MOTOR & PANEL




